
NOTICE AND AGENDA
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

AUGUST 30, 2023 - 05:30 PM
REGULAR MEETING

CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBERS
415 WEST UNIVERSITY DRIVE

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78541

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ESTABLISH QUORUM

A. Prayer

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. CERTIFICATION OF PUBLIC NOTICE

3. DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
 
  A. Public Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. If a resident desires to make a

public comment, please notify the Chairperson prior to the start of the meeting. A
spokesperson for large groups is required. We ask for everyone's cooperation in
following these procedures.

 
5. THE FOLLOWING ARE THE MEETING PROCEDURES USED BY THE ZONING

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT:
 
  A. All items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda. As each item is

introduced:
 
  B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered.
 
  C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Board on

any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered.
 
  D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5

minute time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The
use of a spokesperson for large groups of people will be required.

 
  E. Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the Board may question anyone and

maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will then take what action it
believes to be appropriate.

 
  F. A minimum of four votes are required for an item to be approved by the Board.



 

6. ABSENCES

A. Consider excusing the absence of Board Member Gregory Vasquez from the July 26,
2023 Regular Meeting 

7. MINUTES

A. Consider Approval of the minutes for the July 26, 2023 Regular Meeting

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Consider Variances to the City’s Unified Development Code as follows: 1.) Section
3.102-1, Single Family Detached Building Standards, Setbacks and 2.) Section
5.207(F), Easements, Encroachments and Removal of Encroachments, Lot 4, The
Heights on Wisconsin Phase III, Located at 1433 East Pinnacle Drive, As Requested
By Javier Aguirre

B. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code Article 2, Section 2.206
Accessory Use and Structure Standards Non-Residential Uses (F2) Being Lots 13
through 21, Block 248, Edinburg Original Townsite Subdivision, Located at 621 East
Cano, As Requested By Rachel Ann Hernandez

C. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code Article 3. Section 3.202-
1 Non-Residential and Mixed Use Lot Standards, Floor Area Ratio, Being Lots 6 and
8, Block 2, Vela Subdivision, A resubddivsion of the south 6.52 acres of the north
14.40 acres of lot 7, section 268, Texas Mexican Railway Company Survey, Located
at 313 South Raul Longoria Road, As Requested By Julio Carranza

D. Consider Variance to appeal the Administrator’s Determination denying the Replat
of Lot 10-A Lake James Unit No.2 UT 2 In accordance with Article 9, Section 9.604
Replat, Being Lot 10-A Lake James Unit No.2 UT 2, Located at 3006 Laurie Lane,
As Requested By Alejandro Tey and Clara Tey

9. INFORMATION ONLY
 

A. Attendance Roster

10. ADJOURNMENT

I hereby certify that this notice of meeting was posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act,
V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.041, at the bulletin board located at the main entrance to
the City offices of the City of Edinburg, (415 West University Drive), visible and accessible to the
general public after regular working hours, at 3:00 P.M. on Friday August 25, 2023.
 

 Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant
 

MEMBERS WHO ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND ARE ASKED TO NOTIFY THE
PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT AT 956-388-8202

NOTICE
 



PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO
MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING
IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE.



  

NOTICE AND AGENDA 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

JULY 26, 2023 - 5:30 P.M. 

REGULAR MEETING 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBER   

415 W. UNIVERSITY DR.  

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539 

MINUTES 

 

Members Present:                                                                                  Absent:                                                                                                                                                                                            
Marc Moran, Chairman                                                                           Gregory Vasquez 

Ponciano Longoria, Vice Chairman                                                                                  

Michael Cantu                                                                                        

Ruben Ruiz    

Eliseo Garza Jr.                                                                                 

Marc A. Gonzalez 

Diane Teter 

Alexandra Rodriguez 

 

 

 

1.  CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ESTABLISH QUORUM  

 

Chairperson Marc Moran called the meeting to order at 5:31 P.M.  
  

A.   Prayer – Prayer was announced.  
  

B.   Pledge of Allegiance - The Pledge of Allegiance was said.  

2.  CERTIFICATION OF PUBLIC NOTICE  

  

Jaime Acevedo certified the agenda had been posted on July 21, 2023 at 3:40 P.M.   

3.  PUBLIC COMMENTS   
  

A.   Public Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. If a resident desires to make a public 

comment, please notify the Chairperson prior to the start of the meeting. A spokesperson 



for large groups is required. We ask for everyone's cooperation in following these 

procedures.   

4. THE FOLLOWING ARE THE MEETING PROCEDURES USED BY THE ZONING 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT: 

  

    A.  All items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda, as each item is 

introduced. 

  

    B.  Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered. 

  

    C.  The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Board on any 

issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered. 

  

    D.  Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3 minute 

time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The use of a 

spokesperson for large groups of people will be required. 

  

    E.  Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the Board may question anyone and maintain 

any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will then take what action it believes to be 

appropriate. 

  

    F.  A minimum of four votes are required for an item to be approved by the Board.  

5. ABSENCES 

 

 A. Consider excusing the absence of Board Member Gregory Vasquez from the May 31, 

2023 Regular Meeting. 

 

BOARD MEMBER, MICHAEL CANTU MOVED TO CONSIDER APPROVAL 

OF THE ABSENCE OF GREGORY VASQUEZ FOR THE MAY 31, 2023 

REGULAR MEETING. SECONDED BY VICE CHAIRPERSON, PONCIANO 

LONGORIA. THE MOTION TO APPROVE CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH 

A VOTE OF 8-0 

 

 

6.  MINUTES   
 

A.   Consider approval of the Minutes for the May 31, 2023 Regular Meeting 

 

 

BOARD MEMBER, DIANE TETER MOVED TO CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE 

MINUTES FOR THE MAY 31, 2023 REGULAR MEETING. SECONDED BY VICE 

CHAIRPERSON, PONCIANO LONGORIA. THE MOTION TO APPROVE CARRIED 

UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 8-0 

 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS  



 
 

A.  Consider Variances to the City’s Unified Development Code as follows: 1) Section 3.102-

4, Multiplex and Apartment and Building Standards, Setbacks and 2) Section 5.207(F), 

Easements, Encroachments and Removal of Encroachments, Lots 22 and 23, Monmack 

Place Phase I Subdivision, located at 3912 and 3908 Valeria Street, as requested by Cesar 

Ledesma on behalf of German Aguilar Mendoza 

MR. CESAR LEDESMA WAS PRESENT BUT DID NOT ADDRESS THE BOARD. 

BOARD MEMBER MICHAEL CANTU ASKED IF THERE WOULD BE AN 

UPDATE TO THE UDC REGARDING CARPORTS ENCROACHING. MR. 

JAIME ACEVEDO, DIRECTOR OF PLANNNG AND ZONING EXPLAINED 

THAT IT STATES IN THE UDC THAT A CARPORT IS ALLOWED TO 

ENCROACH BUT WHAT MAKES THAT SITUATION DIFFERENT IS THAT IT 

WILL ENCROACH ON A UTILITY LINE. VICE CHAIRPERSON PONICANO 

LONGORIA INQUIRED ABOUT THE LOTS THAT REQUESTED THE 

VARIANCES SINCE ONE LOT WAS A CORNER LOT, HE WAS CONCERNED 

WITH THE CARPORT BEING IN THE WAY OF THE DRIVERS.  

AFTER THE DISCUSSION, A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER, 

RUBEN RUIZ AND WAS SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER ELISEO GARZA 

JR. TO APPROVE THE VARIANCE REQUEST. MOTION CARRIED WITH 

UNANIMOUS VOTE OF 8-0.  

  
 

10. INORMATION ONLY 

   
A.   Attendance Roster 

 

11.  ADJOURNMENT   

There being no further business to consider, the meeting was adjourned. 

 

MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER ELISEO GARZA JR. AND SECONDED 

BY VICE CHAIRPERSON PONCIANO LONGORIA TO ADJOURN. THE MOTION 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

   

Claudia Mariscal 

  Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant 

Planning & Zoning Department 

  
MEMBERS WHO ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND ARE ASKED TO NOTIFY THE PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT AT 

956-388-8202 
  

NOTICE 
  



PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO 

MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING 

IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING 

DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE. 

 

 

 



  
Variance Request 

 

JAVIER AGUIRRE  

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: August 21, 2023 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  August 30,2023 

Agenda Item 
Consider Variances to the City’s Unified Development Code as follows: 1) Section 3.102-1, Single 
Family Detached Building Standards, Setbacks and 2) Section 5.207(F), Easements, 
Encroachments and Removal of Encroachments, Lot 4, The Heights on Wisconsin Phase III, 
Located at 1733 East Pinnacle Drive, As requested by Javier Aguirre  
 

Request 
The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 
3.102-1, Single Family Detached Building Standards, Setbacks and Section 5.207(F), Easements, 
Encroachments and Removal of Encroachments, as it applies to setbacks and easement 
encroachments. The applicant is wanting to construct a single family residential home.  

Property Location and Vicinity 
The property is located on the North side of East Pinnacle Drive approximately 270 feet West of 
Solstice Road. The property is zoned Residential, Multi Family (RM) District. Adjacent zoning is 
Residential, Multi Family a (RM) District to the south, east, west and Agriculture and Open Space 
(AO) District to the north. Surrounding land uses are single family residential uses and vacant 
land.   

Background and History 
The property is part of The Heights on Wisconsin Phase III Subdivision that was recorded on 
January 30, 2023. The lot is 5,900 square feet in total. A building permit for a single-family 
residential home was submitted on June 16, 2023 and it was determined there was a 5-foot 
encroachment over a 10-foot utility easement located on the west side of the property. The 
applicant is aware of the encroachment but is asking for options.   The applicant is asking for the 
allowance to reduce the side yard setback from 5-feet to 4-feet on the east side of the property 
or the allowance of an encroachment of 1-foot into the 10-foot utility easement on the west side 
of the property.  

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 11 neighboring property owners and received no 
comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was prepared. 

Analysis 
 The property currently has 59 feet in width, and the proposed home being built is 45 feet in 
wide. A 10-foot utility easement is indicated on the Subdivision Plat on the west side of the 
property and a 5-foot setback is required on the east side of the property. 



JAVIER AGUIRRE  
  Page 2 

 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends denial of the variance request. If approved, the applicant will need to comply 
with all other requirements during the permitting process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the 
County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the recording of the ZBA order is also required. A 
location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, site plan, and application from the property 
owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 

Prepared by: Approved by: 
Rita Lee Guerrero Jaime Acevedo  
Assistant Director of Planning & Zoning Director of Planning & Zoning



 
 
 

JAVIER AGUIRRE  
  Page 1 

 











Site Photo 
Javier Aguirre
1733 East Pinnacle Drive











ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
MANDUJANO SERGIO & BELINDA J 
1714 E WISCONSIN RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-9158  
 
ALVARADO IVAN 
3411 BLUE STONE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-2541  
 
RED ROCK REAL ESTATE DEV GROUP LTD 
2912 S JACKSON RD 
MCALLEN, TX 78503  
 
ZEPEDA JUAN F 
1716 E WISCONSIN RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-9158  
 
ARTEAGA RICHARD & JANNETTE P 
1713 E WISCONSIN RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542  
 
SALAS PEDRO JR & CYNTHIA 
PO BOX 6092 
MCALLEN, TX 78502-6092  
 
AGMD INVESTMENTS LLC 
2001 46TH ST 
MCALLEN, TX 78501-3047  
 
DE LA CRUZ LEOPOLDO & TERESA E 
3520 S CLIMAX DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78542  
 
AGMD INVESTMENTS LLC 
2001 46TH ST 
MCALLEN, TX 78501-3047  
 
FERNANDEZ KATHLEEN MARIE & JOHN 
ANTHONY BARRAGAN 
3609 MONETTE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539  
 
PADILLLA RAYMUNDO HERNANDEZ 
1629 MAYHEM DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78542  

 
CARRANZA DEVELOPMENT LLC 
4119 CROSSPOINT BLVD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-1803  
 
CARRANZA DEVELOPMENT LLC 
4119 CROSSPOINT BLVD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-1803  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
Variance Request 

 

RACHEL ANN HERNANDEZ  

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: August 22, 2023 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  August 30,2023 

Agenda Item 
Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code Article 2, Section 2.206 Accessory Use 
and Structure Standards Non-Residential Uses (F2), Being Lots 13 through 21, Block 248, Edinburg 
Original Townsite Subdivision, Located at 621 East Cano, As Requested By Rachel Ann Hernandez  
 

Request 
The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC) Article 2, 
Section 2.206 Accessory Use and Structure Standards Non-Residential Uses (F2), as it applies to 
accessory structures in non-residential areas. The applicant has placed a modular shipping 
container on an adjoining empty lot for the storage of equipment for the main business.  

Property Location and Vicinity 
The property is located on the North side of East Cano Street between south 16th Avenue and 
South 17th Avenue. The property currently houses La Paloma Restaurant as well as a location next 
door formally known as Club Rio. The property is zoned Downtown (DD) District. Adjacent zoning 
is Downtown (DD) District in all directions. Surrounding land uses consist of commercial uses and 
some vacant land.  

Background and History 
The property is part of The Edinburg Original Townsite that consists of commercial business. 
These lots are all owned by the same owner. City of Edinburg Code Enforcement went out to 
location on May 23, 2023 and it was identified a modular shipping container was placed on a 
vacant lot without a obtaining a permit. Code Enforcement contacted the owner of the shipping 
container and it was mentioned the shipping container was purchased to store equipment for 
the adjacent restaurant La Paloma.  

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 47 neighboring property owners and received no 
comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was prepared. 

Analysis 
 A modular storage container was placed on a vacant land without a primary structure located 
on the lot. The Unified Development Code also does not allow for the use of converted semi-
trailers, manufactured homes, modular shipping containers, dumpsters, or similar structures or 
equipment shall not be used for storage.  

 
 



   
  Page 2 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends denial of the variance request. If approved staff recommends the shipping 
container comply with setbacks and be screened from the public view. If approved, the applicant 
will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting process. If approved, $40 
fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the recording of the ZBA order is 
also required. A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, site plan, and application from 
the property owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 

Prepared by: Approved by: 
Rita Lee Guerrero Jaime Acevedo  
Assistant Director of Planning & Zoning Director of Planning & Zoning



 
 
 

   
  Page 1 

 











 Site Photo 
Rachel  Ann Hernandez
621 East Cano Street











ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
MARTINEZ DAVID & ORALIA 
3913 PELICAN AVE 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-5914  
 
ZAMORANO RODOLFO SR 
921 S 19TH AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-5816  
 
CUEVAS HERMINIA E 
700 E UNIVERSITY DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-3630  
 
GARCIA FELIPE & LUCRECIA 
PO BOX 356 
HIDALGO, TX 78557-0356  
 
GRH INVESTMENTS LLC 
621 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4711  
 
ROMERO IRMA G & MARIA GARCIA 
1007 E EBONY LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-5840  
 
RAMIREZ ADALIA K & LICINIO GALDAMEZ 
GARCIA 
615 MAHL 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4745  
 
GARCIA REBECCA H 
1203 JOANN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6017  
 
HESBROOK ESTELA O 
612 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4712  
 
HESBROOK ESTELA O 
612 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4712  
 
CARAVERO YOLANDA 
909 PEREGRIN DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-1163  

 
GONZALEZ LEONARDA & LEONARDO 
CAMERO 
709 E MAHL ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4747  
 
ZAMORA EDDY G 
2426 LLANO GRANDE LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-2640  
 
615 EAST UD LLC 
615 E UNIVERSITY DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539  
 
CUEVAS HERMINIA E 
2510 N CLOSNER BLVD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-5452  
 
AMAAA GROUP INC 
622 E LOEB 
EDINBURG, TX 78539  
 
ROSILLO ADOLFO 
212 UNIVERSITY DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-3548  
 
ROMERO MIGUEL A 
PO BOX 176 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-0176  
 
LEAL JESUS JR 
521 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4709  
 
GARZA JAVIER & MARIA A 
910 FRANCIS DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-5132  
 
SOLIS JUAN & NATALIA 
623 E MAHL ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4745  
 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
GALDAMEZ HERMELINDA DE T 
615 E MAHL ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4745  
 
TIJERINA GLORIA 
1009 E FAY ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4941  
 
ROMERO MIGUEL A 
PO BOX 176 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-0176  
 
CUEVAS HERMINIA E 
700 E UNIVERSITY DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-3630  
 
MORIN MATIAS C 
719 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4713  
 
MORIN SANTOS L & SYLVIA S 
717 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4713  
 
PARRA LOAN CO 
744 E WASHINGTON ST 
BROWNSVILLE, TX 78520-5907  
 
FRAGA ISIDRO & KANG 
2111 DEBBIE DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-5121  
 
ALEJOS JOSE ENRIQUE 
1209 S VETERANS BLVD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-5809  
 
ALDRETE BALTAZAR JR 
520 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4710  
 
BERGERON GARY JOSEPH 
524 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4710  
 

GARZA ALFREDO RUBEN 
1920 MARY AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-5952  
 
SOLIS JOSEFINA 
6000 CHERRY CREEK DR 
AUSTIN, TX 78745-3422  
 
SANTANA JUDITH M 
2720 LESLIE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-3721  
 
TREVINO SERGIO & JULIE 
7 FRANK LN 
RIO GRANDE CITY, TX 78582  
 
GARCIA REBECCA H 
1203 JOANN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6017  
 
ESTEVEZ ROSALINDA 
1302 S ATHOL ST 
PHARR, TX 78577-6217  
 
EL BUEN PASTOR 
705 E UNIVERSITY DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-3629  
 
GRH INVESTMENTS LLC 
621 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4711  
 
TEXAS FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS LLC 
706 E UNIVERSITY DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-3630  
 
PALACIOS NICOLAS JR 
2919 N KENYON RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-1597  
 
CANTU ALMA VIOLA 
3304 N VERONICA LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-8640  
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
ALEJOS JOSE E 
524 E UNIVERSITY DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-3552  
 
CORONA LETICIA 
515 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4709  
 
CAVAZOS HILARIO 
701 E MCINTYRE 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-3621  
 
HESBROOK ESTELA O 
612 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4712  
 
AGUILAR JOSE I SR 
4218 LOAN OAK 
HOUSTON, TX 77093-3716  
 
HINOJOSA ERIKA YVETTE ETAL 
1815 CASSANDRA 
MISSION, TX 78542  
 
GONZALEZ IRMA & CAMILA VENEGAS 
PO BOX 1506 
MCALLEN, TX 78505  
 
ZAMORA EDDY G 
2426 LLANO GRANDE LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-2640  
 
B-Y EDINBURG CENTER LTD 
4629 MACRO 
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78218-5420  
 
GARCIA TORIBIO 
420 W FAY ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4329  
 
FLORES FRANCISCO 
10509 N WARE RD 
MCALLEN, TX 78504  
 

ROMERO IRMA G & MARIA GARCIA 
1007 E EBONY LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-5840  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
Variance Request 

 

JULIO CARRANZA   

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: August 23, 2023 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  August 30,2023 

Agenda Item 
Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code Article 3, Section 3.202-1 Non-
Residential and Mixed-Use Lot Standards, Floor Area Ratio, Being Lots 6 and 8, Block 2, Vela 
Subdivision, A resubdivision of the south 6.52 acres of the north 14.40 acres of lot 7, section 268, 
Texas Mexican Railway Company Survey, located at 313 South Raul Longoria Road, As Requested 
By Julio Carranza  
 

Request 
The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC) Article 3, 
Section 3.202-1 Non-Residential and Mixed Use Lot Standards, Floor Area Ratio as it applies to 
floor area ratio in commercial locations. The applicant is wanting to construct a commercial 
building that exceeds the floor area ratio allowed by the Unified Development Code.   

Property Location and Vicinity 
The property is located on the East side of Raul Longoria approximately 875 feet south of 
University Drive (107). The property is currently vacant and is about 13,000 square feet in total.   
The property is zoned Commercial General (CG) District. Adjacent zoning is Residential Primary 
(RP) District to the north, south, west, and Residential Primary (RP) District and Commercial 
General (CG) District to the east. Surrounding land uses consist of commercial uses and single-
family residential homes.  

Background and History 
The property is part of Vela Subdivision that consists of single-family residential homes and 
commercial business. The applicant is wanting to construct his business headquarters at this 
location. This area was recently rezoned from Residential Primary (RP) District to Commercial 
General (CG) District on November 1, 2022.   

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 53 neighboring property owners and received no 
comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was prepared. 

Analysis 
  A building permit for this location was submitted on March 17, 2023. During the review it was 
determined the building exceeded the Floor Area Ratio by 3,370 square feet. Maximum Floor 
Area allowed based on the size of lot is 4,121 square feet. The applicant is proposing a building 
of 7,491 square feet.  

 



   
  Page 2 

 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends denial of the variance request. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of 
Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, 
aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, site plan, and application from the property owner are 
attached for the Board’s consideration. 

Prepared by: Approved by: 
Rita Lee Guerrero Jaime Acevedo  
Assistant Director of Planning & Zoning 











Site Photo 
Julio Carranza 
313 South Raul Longoria Road





::  LOT 6 AND 8 BLOCK 2 VELA  ::Structure Team LLC  ::  1720 Maple Ave McAllen, TX 78501  ::  June 12, 2023  :: 2

A 0
2

 

S
IT

E 
P

LA
N

sc
al

e:
 1

"=
 1

0'
 

N 

3'-0"

10
'-

0"

10'-0"

10'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0"

9'
-0

"
9'

-0
"

9'
-0

"
9'

-0
"

24'-0"

5'
-0

"

24
'-

0"

6'
-0

"

10'-0"

18
'-

0" 18'-0"

D
U

M
PS

TE
R

3'-0"

6F
T 

H
IG

H
T 

C
ED

A
R
 F

EN
C
E

6F
T 

H
IG

H
T 

C
ED

A
R
 F

EN
C
E

6 
FT

 H
IG

H
T 

C
ED

A
R
 F

EN
C
E

100.00'

1
3

0
.0

0
'

1
3

0
.0

0
'

P
R

O
P

O
S

ED
74

91
 S

Q
FT

W
A
R
EH

O
U

S
E

PR
O

PO
S
ED

10
' S

ET
B
A
C
K

100.00'

10
' S

ET
B
A
C
K

10' SETBACK

18' SETBACK

8 
PA

R
K
IN

G
 S

PA
C
ES

 @
 9

'

SIDEWALK SIDEWALK

C
O

N
C
R
ET

E 
D

R
IV

EW
A
Y

DRA
IN

AG
E

D
R
A
IN

A
G

E
D

R
A
IN

A
G

E
D

R
A
IN

A
G

E

D
R
A
IN

A
G

E

D
R
A
IN

A
G

E

D
R
A
IN

A
G

E

SIDEWALK SIDEWALK

DRAINAGEDRAINAGE

D
R
A
IN

A
G

E

DRA
IN

AG
E

18' SETBACK

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

TE
X
A
S
 O

LI
V
E 

TR
EE

 (
3)

ES
PE

R
A
N

Z
A
 A

N
A
C
A
H

U
IT

A
 T

R
EE

 (
45

)

O
A
K
 T

R
EE

 (
5)

 





ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
CARDENAS PEDRO JR & BLANCA A 
1419 CASTILLE CT 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-5316  
 
YBARRA PEDRO & SOCORRO 
309 SAN PEDRO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6729  
 
TREVINO PRISCILLA 
315 SAN PEDRO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539  
 
BOCHAS JOSE A & ROSA N 
2045 E DAVIS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-2401  
 
ORNELAS MANUEL JR 
222 S RAUL LONGORIA RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6720  
 
LA FLORIDA MULTISERVISES LLC 
1701 QUAMASIA AVE 
MCALLEN, TX 78504  
 
GARZA GRACIELA & FELIPE LOPEZ JR & 
ISRAEL ELI OCHOA 
217 SAN PEDRO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542  
 
FLORES BLANCA E 
617 S RAUL LONGORIA RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-5143  
 
MARTINEZ EDUARDO & DOLORES D 
319 SAN PEDRO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6729  
 
SANDOVAL CRISTOBAL MENDOZA 
902 INDIANA ST 
SOUTH HOUSTON, TX 77587-4075  
 
ALARCON OSCAR & MARIA 
406 S RAUL LONGORIA RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6724  

 
TIJERINA SUSANA L 
210 S RAUL LONGORIA RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6720  
 
RIOS HECTOR JAVIER JR 
5321 MAURITUS 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-7591  
 
RIOS ROXANNA 
5321 MAURITIUS LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-7591  
 
DELGADO MARISA 
310 S RAUL LONGORIA RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6722  
 
RENTERIA GILBERTO (DEC'D) 
314 S RAUL LONGORIA RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6722  
 
SANCHEZ ANTONIO & CLAUDIA 
313 SAN PEDRO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6729  
 
RENTERIA GILBERT III 
1803 S CESAR CHAVEZ RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-9112  
 
GARZA ELISEO 
121 S RAUL LONGORIA 
EDINBURG, TX 78542  
 
CASTILLO ATANACIO JR 
8855 WESTERN RD 
MISSION, TX 78574-6508  
 
PARDO SEFERINO 
6709 E STATE HIGHWAY 107 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-3829  
 
RODRIGUEZ REBECCA M 
214 34TH ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6736  



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
 
VALDEZ JOSE A & MARIA I 
2329 ISAIAH ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-3878  
 
PEQUENO VIVIANO 
219 34TH ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6746  
 
VALDEZ JOSE A & MARIA I 
2329 ISAIAH ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-3878  
 
MADRIGAL MARIA DEL REFUGIO 
218 34TH ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6745  
 
MADRIGAL MARIA DEL REFUGIO 
218 34TH ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6745  
 
RODRIGUEZ MARIA LOURDES RIVERA & 
JOSE LUIS SR 
215 S RAUL LONGORIA RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542  
 
RODRIGUEZ MARIA LOURDES RIVERA & 
JOSE LUIS SR 
215 S RAUL LONGORIA RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542  
 
ALMANZA CRISTINA GAMBOA & 
GUADALUPE ALMANZA JR 
222 S 34TH ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6745  
 
REYNA DIAMANTINA 
13226 BEECH AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-5216  
 
GAMINO MARIA ALICIA REYES 
415 S RAUL LONGORIA RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6723  
 

GARZA VICENTE O & ROSA IDALIA 
421 N 29TH AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-0615  
 
DELGADO JUAN JR & YOLANDA 
315 S RAUL LONGORIA RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6721  
 
CHAVEZ PAULA LOPEZ 
315 34TH ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6737  
 
DELGADO RENE 
319 SOUTH RAUL LONGORIA RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6721  
 
HUERTA GINA MARIE FLORES & JOSE 
HUERTA JR 
905 CHERIL RD 
MISSION, TX 78573  
 
GARCIA IRMA 
406 34TH ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6740  
 
GARCIA GENARO 
406 34TH ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6740  
 
GARCIA GENARO 
406 34TH ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6740  
 
LAMAS MARGARITA T 
411 S RAUL LONGORIA RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6723  
 
PEREZ ALEJANDRO 
302 34TH ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6738  
 
CARRANZA DEVELOPMENT LLC 
4119 CROSSPOINT BLVD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-1803  



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
 
CARRANZA DEVELOPMENT LLC 
4119 CROSSPOINT BLVD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-1803  
 
GARCIA IRMA 
406 34TH ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6740  
 
RESENDEZ RAMIRO A 
1001 S 10TH ST 
MCALLEN, TX 78501-5049  
 
FUENTES GABRIELA AGUILERA 
306 S 34TH ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6738  
 
DE LA GARZA JESUS ALVERTO 
305 S RAUL LONGORIA RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6721  
 
RODRIGUEZ REBECCA M 
214 S  34TH ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6745  
 
LOPEZ ISRAEL JR 
5416 LUZ ESCOBEDO 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-9477  
 
CHAVEZ PAULA LOPEZ 
315 34TH ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6737  
 
SALINAS JESUS GERARDO 
1000 S 16TH AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-5727  
 
CANO EVANGELICA S 
206 34TH ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6736  
 
AGUILAR ADRIAN G 
305 VELA ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6737  

 
LOPEZ RAUL JR 
1233 W OWASSA RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-2504  
 
CANO EVANGELICA S 
206 34TH ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6736  
 
AGUILAR BEATRIZ MIRELLA 
301 34TH STREET 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6737  
 
REYES FELICIA (DECEASED) 
309 34TH ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6737  
 
MARTINEZ OMAR CASTILLO & ANA LAURA 
RIVERA FLORES 
325 OHARA DR 
PHARR, TX 78557  
 
NACIENCENO INTERESTS LLC 
8615 CAMPANA DR 
EDCOUCH, TX 78538  
 
MARROQUIN MARIA DJ & MANUEL 
401 SAN PEDRO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-6731  
 
 



  
Variance Request 

 

ALEJANDRO TEY AND CLARA TEY 
 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: August 21, 2023 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  August 30,2023 

Agenda Item 
Consider Variance to Appeal the Administrator’s Determination Denying Construction on a 
Platted Lot Where No Permanent Structures are Permitted By Plat Note, Being Lot 10-A Lake 
James Unit No.2 UT 2, Located at 3006 Laurie Lane, As Requested By Alejandro Tey And Clara Tey 
 

Request 
The applicant is requesting a variance to the administrator’s determination on denying 
construction on a platted lot where no permanent structures are permitted by plat note. The 
applicant is wanting to construct a single-family residential home on a lot that was replated in 
June 25, 1984.  

Property Location and Vicinity 
The property is located at the end of the cul-de-sac of Laurie Lane. The property is zoned 
Residential Primary (RP) District. Adjacent zoning is Residential Primary (RP) District in all 
directions. Surrounding land uses are single family residential uses and vacant land.   

Background and History 
The property is part of The Resubdivision Plat of Lot 10-Lake James Subdivision No.2 Unit 2. The 
Lot was recorded on June 25, 1984. From Lot 10 to Lot 10-A and 39-A.  The applicant owns lots 9 
and 10-A. Lot 10-A had tennis courts constructed on the property at a point in time and now 
currently vacant. The applicant has now submitted a building permit to construct a single-family 
residential home on the Lot 10-A for his mother. The plat contains a plat note indicating no 
permanent living quarters should be built on either tract out of the original Lot 10.   

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 23 neighboring property owners and received one 
comment in favor and no comments against this request at the time of this report was prepared. 
The applicant has received a letter of approval from the Home Owners Association regarding this 
request. 

Analysis 
 The property currently has 80 feet of frontage along Laurie Lane and a depth of 184 feet to its 
deepest point, totaling an estimated 16,500 square feet. Residential Primary (RP) District requires 
a minimum lot area of 5,000 square feet and minimum lot width of 50 feet.  

Recommendation 

Staff recommends the Board upholds the Determination of the Administrator to deny the 
request for variance/appeal.  Should the applicant’s variance request be approved staff 



JAVIER AGUIRRE  
  Page 2 

recommends the applicant complies with the following stipulations 1.) The applicant signs a 
Hold Harmless Agreement with the City of Edinburg 2.) The applicant agrees to follow all other 
applicable requirements of the City’s Unified Development Code, The Texas Local Government 
Code, and the Texas Property Code as applicable. 3.) The applicant pay $40 fee payable to the 
County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office for the recording of the ZBA Order on this request as 
applicable.  The Boards role is to approve, modify, or deny this request.     

 Prepared by: Approved by: 
Rita Lee Guerrero Jaime Acevedo  
Assistant Director of Planning & Zoning Director of Planning & Zoning











Site Photo 
Alejandro Tey
3006 Laurie Lane























ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
GARZA LUIS F & SUZANNE D 
3101 LAKESHORE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7734  
 
ORFANOS G ATHANASI & MYRA 
3013 LAKE SHORE DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7715  
 
RICHARDS BRICE & JOYCE 
3003 LAKE SHORE DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7715  
 
LOPEZ GREGORIO R 
4415 N MCCOLL RD 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-2464  
 
WURTZEL PAUL S & PATRICIA A CO-
TRUSTEES REVOCABLE TRUST 
3020 MELINDA DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7721  
 
BARAJAS JORGE & SUSANA K CANO 
7017 N 10TH ST STE N2 
MCALLEN, TX 78504  
 
ROMERO ANTONIO & JACLYN 
3011 LAURIE LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7716  
 
SHAH RAMESH C & BERNADETTE 
3021 LAURIE LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7716  
 
SCOTT RALPH K & LOLA L 
3120 LAKE SHORE DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7745  
 
TEY ALEJANDRO A 
3012 LAURIE LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7716  
 
BAUTISTA LEONEL RODRIGUEZ 
AV XALAPA 351 VERACRUZ CP 93603 
MEXICO 

NULL, NULL   
 
ARNOLD JEFFREY A & ELIZABETH C 
3106 LAKE SHORE DR 
EDINBURGE, TX 78539-7745  
 
LOZANO ROBERT L & LAURIE G 
3002 LAKE SHORE DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7714  
 
SANCHEZ MIGUEL A 
3111 LAKE SHORE DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7734  
 
HENDERSON JAMES G JR & BRENDA 
3204 LAKE SHORE DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7733  
 
OLMEDO THERESA DE URIBE 
PO BOX 1127 
PHARR, TX 78577-1621  
 
ESTRADA JOSE LUIS 
3020 LAURIE LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539  
 
SEAL JASON & AMY 
3012 KAREN LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7701  
 
VIELMA JOSE R & BARBARA Z 
3000 MELINDA DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7721  
 
ORFANOS GERARDO ATHANASI 
3005 KAREN LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539  
 
GARZA FRED & NELDA MUNIZ 
3010 LAKE SHORE DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539  
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
ZAMORA JUAN JR & LUCINDA S LEYVA 
ZAMORA 
3020 LAKE SHORE DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539  
 
TEY ALEJANDRO A 
3012 LAURIE LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7716  
 
PROPST MICHAEL E & SANDRA C 
3009 KAREN LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7702  
 
GARZA FRED & NELDA MUNIZ 
3010 LAKE SHORE DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



01
/2

5/
23

02
/2

2/
23

03
/2

9/
23

04
/2

6/
23

05
/3

1/
23

no
 m

ee
tin

g

07
/2

6/
23

Ponciano Longoria ‐ Vice Chair P P P P P P
Marc Moran ‐ Chairperson P P A P P P
Michael Cantu ‐ Regular A P P P P P
Ruben Ruiz‐ Regular P P P P P
Eliseo Garza Jr ‐ Regular P P P P
Diane Teter ‐ Alternate P P A P P P
Gregory A. Vasquez‐ Alternate P P P P A A
Marc A. Gonzalez‐ Alternate P P P P P P
Alexandra Rodriguez P

2023 ATTENDANCE RECORD                                                     
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS MEETINGS




	Zoning Board of Adjustment Regular Meeting 
	 Consider Approval of the minutes for the July 26, 2023 Regular Meeting
	 Consider Variances to the City's Unified Development Code as follows: 1.) Section 3.102-1, Single Family Detached Building Standards, Setbacks and 2.) Section 5.207(F), Easements, Encroachments and Removal of Encroachments, Lot 4, The Heights on Wisconsin Phase III, Located at 1433 East Pinnacle Drive, As Requested By Javier Aguirre
	 Agenda Packet Attachments

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code Article 2, Section 2.206 Accessory Use and Structure Standards Non-Residential Uses (F2) Being Lots 13 through 21, Block 248, Edinburg Original Townsite Subdivision, Located at 621 East Cano, As Requested By Rachel Ann Hernandez
	 Agenda Packet Attachments

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code Article 3. Section 3.202-1 Non-Residential and Mixed Use Lot Standards, Floor Area Ratio, Being Lots 6 and 8, Block 2, Vela Subdivision, A resubddivsion of the south 6.52 acres of the north 14.40 acres of lot 7, section 268, Texas Mexican Railway Company Survey, Located at 313 South Raul Longoria Road, As Requested By Julio Carranza
	 Agenda Packet Attachments

	 Consider Variance to appeal the Administrator's Determination denying the Replat of Lot 10-A Lake James Unit No.2 UT 2 In accordance with Article 9, Section 9.604 Replat, Being Lot 10-A Lake James Unit No.2 UT 2, Located at 3006 Laurie Lane, As Requested By Alejandro Tey and Clara Tey
	 Agenda Packet Attachments

	 Attendance Roster



